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DEEP ROOTS. BIG IDEAS.

December 3, 2021

Melissa Carrillo

CPS Energy Program/ Project Manager | Local Government Relations
500 McCullough

San Antonio, Texas 78215

Re: Affected Utility — Leon Valley Water System

Dear Ms. Carrillo,

Below is a listing of city facilities we are requesting to be designated as an “Affected
Utility” as per TWC 13.1394, as they are critical to the provision of potable water to the

2800 customers of the Leon Valley Water System during times of electrical and natural
gas outages:

Facility Name Address CPS Energy Customer Number
Leon Valley City Hall 6400 El Verde Rd  300-0608-558

Leon Valley Fire Station 6300 El Verde Rd 300-3382-847

Leon Valley Public Works 6429 Evers Rd 300-0608-563 / 500-0000-241
Huebner wellsite 7520 Huebner Rd  300-4086-444

Grass Hill wellsite 6210 Grass Hill Dr 300-0608-555 / 300-0608-556

Taylor Elevated Water Tank 6930 Huebner Rd 300-0608-567 / 500-0000-241
Marshall Elevated Water Tank 7801 Stebbins St  300-0530-083

The person who will serve as an alternative point of contact for the utility is Assistant
Public Work Director David Dimaline. He can be reached at (210) 681-1232. Our
mailing address is 6400 El Verde Rd, Leon Valley, Texas 78238. | may also be reached
at (210) 681-1232 for any questions you may have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Meleile OW

Melinda Moritz
Public Works Director

Cc: Gilbert Perales, City Manager
Crystal Caldera, Assistant City Manager
Public Utility Commission (PUC)




